English Translation

Warning to stop unauthorized investigation

15, Sep 2008

Zundel & Lenz GmbH

- Zurich
Dr. Fritz Carlton
University of Konigsberg Department of Personality Studies
- Konigsberg

REF: Unauthorized investigation into a registered Swiss Limited Partnerships and
Business

Dear Dr. Carlton:

You are hereby notified under provisions of Public Laws 103-109 and 357-361 that

Dr. Carlton, and his organization must cease & desist all unauthorized attempts at
unsanctioned investigations into the registered Swiss Limited Partnerships named
Cognomina [hereby — registered limited partnership], business called Hotel St. Germain
[hereby — business] and all individuals whom might be associated to this registered
limited partnership and or business. Failure to comply with these laws will result in our
firm immediately filing a criminal and a civil complaint on behalf of our client swith the
Canton of Zurich and the District Court of Konigsberg against you, your staff and the
university.

Specifically, Dr. Carlton is ordered to remove all unauthorized photographs of registered
limited partnership individuals from his university sponsored website
(www.dotheyexist.com). Photographs of at least three individuals (represented by our
firm) are present on this site without their explicit or implied authorization.

Furthermore, any and all research and speculation into the origin, operation, activities
and intent of either the registered limited partnership or the business must cease &
desist.

Accordingly, we hereby request that you immediately cease & desist from any
disclosure of information about the registered limited partnership, the business or any
individuals affiliated, and that you cease & desist any facilitation of disclosure, including
but not limited to, the disclosure of individual indentifies, financial dealings, association
of members, speculative history of registered limited partnership or business



Let this letter also serve as your warning that our firm may utilize telephone recording
devices in order to document any telephone conversations that we may have in the
future regarding this matter and its resolution.

Our firm is filing a motion for preliminary and permanent injunctive relief against Dr.
Carlton, his staff and the university, to prevent the anticipated investigative actions their
website has announced. Our firm is actively seeking a temporary restraining order and
other injunctive relief in this matter. Failure to comply with these requests may expose
you or your organization to an action for injunctive relief or monetary damages, and any
other relief permitted under Swiss, German and European Union law, including court
costs and attorneys' fees.

You may also wish to consider and examine the potential criminal consequences of
your actions in this matter. Dr. Carlton, we urge you and the university board to give
this matter the attention it deserves.

Regards,

. Attorney



